

# FW: Class B & ICI

---

**From:** Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>  
**To:** "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>, Gavin He <gavin.he@ofina.on.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 14 Mar 2017 16:15:24 -0400

---

And an email response now too.

Ron

---

**From:** Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]  
**Sent:** March-14-17 16:10  
**To:** Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>  
**Cc:** Tim Christie (ENERGY) <Tim.Christie@ontario.ca>; Scott Nelms (ENERGY) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>  
**Subject:** RE: Class B & ICI

Hi Ron: we don't have specific details on the number of businesses that would be eligible, but below is our Q/A re eligibility (i.e., which NAICS codes).

Hope that helps, Steen

++++  
++++

## Q1. Who is eligible for ICI expansion announced in Ontario's Fair Hydro Program?

The expansion of the Industrial Conservation Initiative (ICI) would be available to electricity consumers with peak demands between 500 kW and 1 MW that operate under the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) codes 31, 32 and 33.

Manufacturers under NAICS codes 31-33 that would be eligible for ICI include :

- [Food Manufacturing \(NAICS 311\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing \(NAICS 312\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Textile Mills \(NAICS 313\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Textile Product Mills \(NAICS 314\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Apparel Manufacturing \(NAICS 315\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing \(NAICS 316\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Wood Product Manufacturing \(NAICS 321\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Paper Manufacturing \(NAICS 322\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Printing and Related Support Activities \(NAICS 323\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Petroleum and Coal Products Manufacturing \(NAICS 324\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Chemical Manufacturing \(NAICS 325\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Plastics and Rubber Products Manufacturing \(NAICS 326\[bls.gov\] \)](#)
- [Nonmetallic Mineral Product Manufacturing \(NAICS 327\[bls.gov\] \)](#)

- Primary Metal Manufacturing (NAICS 331)
- Fabricated Metal Product Manufacturing (NAICS 332[\[bls.gov\]](http://bls.gov) )
- Machinery Manufacturing (NAICS 333[\[bls.gov\]](http://bls.gov) )
- Computer and Electronic Product Manufacturing (NAICS 334[\[bls.gov\]](http://bls.gov) )
- Electrical Equipment, Appliance and Component Manufacturing (NAICS 335[\[bls.gov\]](http://bls.gov) )
- Transportation Equipment Manufacturing (NAICS 336[\[bls.gov\]](http://bls.gov) )
- Furniture and Related Product Manufacturing (NAICS 337[\[bls.gov\]](http://bls.gov) )
- Miscellaneous Manufacturing (NAICS 339[\[bls.gov\]](http://bls.gov) )

---

**From:** Ronald Kwan [<mailto:Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>]

**Sent:** March-14-17 3:55 PM

**To:** Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)

**Subject:** Class B & ICI

Hi Steen, Tim,

My MO is asking about the number of businesses that would be eligible for ICI from the latest proposal to lower the threshold from 1 MW to 500 kW.

Also, as I understand it, that would be targeted just to energy intensive manufacturing, as per the ministry's submission ((NAICS codes 31 – 33) – is that right?

Thanks,  
Ron

---

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.